RIVERSIDE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
And
CALIFORNIA SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION
And its Chapter #506
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
December 1, 2017

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is entered by and between Riverside Unified School District
(hereinafter “District”) and the California School Employees Association and its Chapter #506 (hereinafter
“CSEA™).

TEAM CLEANING DRIVING STIPEND AGREEMENT

The parties agree as follows:

In the event a Lead Custodian is not available to drive the District vehicle and a team cleaning custodian is
required to drive, the team cleaning custodian shall receive a stipend. The stipend shall be paid at a rate of
two ($2) dollars per hour with a minimum of one (1) hour and a maximum of eight (8) hours per shift that
he/she is required to drive. Eligibility to receive the Driving Stipend shall be offered on a rotating basis by
team. Employees receiving “temporary out of class pay” as a Lead Custodian are not eligible to receive the
driving stipend. Team cleaning custodian receiving the driving stipend shall be required to provide proof of
insurance and a valid California Driver’s License.

This agreement is subject to CSEA Policy 610 and ratification from the CSEA membership and the approval
of the Board of Education.
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